Glades Middle School SAF Minutes – April 22, 2025

Attendance:

Ismary Bodet, Cindy Kim, Melissa C. Ramos, Jessica Serrano-Cartagena, Stacy Stanley.

Call to Order:

A joint meeting of the Glades Middle School Advisory Forum (SAF) and School Advisory Council (SAC) was held in the Media Center on April 22, 2025. Ms. Ismary Bodet called the SAF meeting to order at 4:18 PM.

SAF Chair Updates:

- Student Performance Winter 2024-2025 (PM2)
 - ELA (District)
 - 54% PM3 2024 Achievement Level 3 and Above
 - 36% PM1 2025 Achievement Level 3 and Above
 - 46% PM2 2025 Achievement Level 3 and Above
 - Math (District)
 - 56% PM3 2024 Achievement Level 3 and Above
 - 18% PM1 2025 Achievement Level 3 and Above
 - 35% PM2 2025 Achievement Level 3 and Above
 - South outperforms the other regions
 - Some high schools offer math classes on both A and B days (double dosing), but it is a school-based decision.
- HB 949 Wireless Communications Devices on School Grounds passed as amended in House 04/16/2025
 - Prohibits students from using wireless communication devices during school day.
 - Caveat: Requires district school boards to designate locations within school buildings for students to use wireless communication devices during school day.
- HB 1113/SB 1112 Mathematics Education Requirement As of 04/16/2025 still in subcommittee reviews
 - Revises uniform core curricula for state approved teacher preparation programs to include specified mathematics content.
- HB 1135 Electrocardiograms for Student Athletes added to House 2nd reading calendar on 04/03/2025
 - Requires certain students to receive an electrocardiogram to participate in interscholastic athletic competition.
- HB 1309/SB442 Reading Interventions and Instructions passed in the House on 04/16/2025
 - o Revises requirements related to Just Read, Florida, school district reading instruction plans.
- SB 166 Exempt district school boards from requirements for adopting certain rules passed Senate as amended on 04/03/2025
 - Deletes requirement for a district school board to employ an internal auditor in certain circumstances.
 - Requires innovation schools of technology to comply with provisions relating to instructional multi-year contracts and annual contracts.
 - Revises requirements relating to district school board attendance policies for Voluntary Pre-K Education Programs.
 - Revises requirements for assessments needed for a student to earn a high school diploma.
 - Provides requirements for advanced degrees which may be used to set salary schedules for instructional personnel and school administrators hired after a specified date.

Glades Middle School SAF Minutes – April 22, 2025

- Revises eligibility requirements for individuals to participate in the Teacher Apprenticeship Program.
- SB 296 Middle School and High School Start Times passed in Senate on 3/27/2025
 - Deletes the requirement that middle schools and high schools start by specified times.
 - Glades Middle propose time from 9:30 AM 4:10 PM
- To track legislation, go to: https://www.flsenate.gov/Tracker/Dashboard
- Redefining Schools (Phase I)
 - Pines Middle School to become 6-12 (Collegiate Academy)
 - New Name: Pines Collegiate Academy 6-12 (add grade level each year)
 - Coral Cove Elementary to become K-8 (one year at a time)
 - New Name to be announced in May
 - Silver Shores Elementary to become K-8 (full school choice)
 - New Name: Silver Shores STEAM Academy K-8
 - Coconut Creek Elementary to become K-8
 - New Name: Coconut Creek K-8 Academy of Excellence
 - o Broward Estates will close (K-5) and open as Early Learning Center
- Policy 1164 → 1920 Public Notifications and Stakeholder Engagement
 - Purpose: establish open lines of notification for our stakeholders, set a foundation for capturing stakeholder input and establish procedures of The School Board to receive stakeholder feedback and recommendations.
 - Stakeholder: individuals or groups that can influence or may be impacted by the activities, decisions and policies of the School District and The School Board (parents, students, partners, union groups, advisories and committee groups, business community, employees).
 - Engagement: process of alerting, educating and collaborating with a stakeholder to obtain insight to be considered by School Board members.
 - Methods of Engagement:
 - School Board Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings
 - Surveys
 - Partnerships
 - Communal Meetings
- School Choice window open April 7 through August
 - Assignment notifications begin April 28

New Business

- SAF Positions/Nominations for 2025-2026 Term to be made at next meeting.
 - o SAF Chair
 - SAF Vice Chair
 - SAF Secretary

Open Floor for Q&A:

None

Announcement:

Next meeting date: May 27, 2025.



Glades Middle School SAF Minutes – April 22, 2025

Adjournment:

• Ms. Ismary Bodet and Ms. Gallego adjourned the joint meeting at 5:30 PM.

Submitted By: Cindy Kim